
 
Blackman Charter Township 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

Board Meeting 
Wednesday, May 10, 2023  

7:00 a.m. 
Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall 

 
 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order By Chair 

2. Public Comment 

3. *Approval of the Blackman DDA Board Annual Meeting Minutes from December 14, 2022  

4. *Approval of the Blackman DDA Invoices/Budget Reports through May 2023 

5. Updates regarding property development: 
a. BDDA Sidewalk Update – Chairman Jancek/Jack Ripstra 

i. Springport Road to hotels 
ii. Maynard to Airport Road 

b. County Property Update – Chairman Jancek 
 

6. Chairman and Board Comments 

7. Next BDDA Board Meeting: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 at 7:00 a.m.  

8. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair  

*indicates attachment 

 

 



 
Blackman Charter Township 

Downtown Development Authority 
Staffed and Served by The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc. 

 
BDDA Annual Board Meeting Minutes  

December 14, 2022 
Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall 

 
 
Members Present (10): Mike Ambs, Roger Auwers, Dan Decker, Kevin Ganton, Don Hoadley, Pete 
Jancek, Jeff Kinney, Steve Shotwell, Rebecca Stewart, and Greg Vogt. 
 
Members Absent (0): none 
 
Others Present: Jack Ripstra, Blackman Township Engineer 
 
Staff: Alex Masten and Debbie Kelly, The Enterprise Group of Jackson 
 
Chairman Jancek called the meeting to order at 7:05 a.m.  
 
Public Comment: None. 
 
Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57) 
Ms. Masten reminded the Board that the Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57 requires the 
Blackman DDA Board to hold two semi-annual informational meetings per year, and this is the second 
for 2022. Chairman Jancek provided an update regarding the JTPN in the Blackman LDFA.  
 
Meeting Minutes of August 10, 2022:  
Mr. Kinney moved to approve the BDDA Meeting Minutes of August 10, 2022, as presented, with Mr. 
Vogt supporting. Unanimously approved. 
 
BDDA Invoices and Budget Reports through November 30, 2022: 
Mr. Ganton moved to approve the November 30, 2022, BDDA Invoices as presented, with Mr. Kinney 
supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote.  
 
BDDA 2023 Budget and 2022 Budget Amendment: 
Mr. Ganton moved to approve the BDDA 2023 and 2022 Budget Amendment, as presented, with Mr. 
Kinney supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote.  
 
Updates: 
BDDA and County Property: 
Previously addressed earlier on the agenda. 
 
 
 



2022 End-of-Year Report: 
Ms. Masten presented the 2022 End of Year Report, noting that the 2022 approved Scope of Work is used 
to report on how the BDDA reaches its annual goals. Mr. Ambs moved to approve the 2022 End of Year 
Report as presented, with Mr. Hoadley supporting. Unanimously approved.  
 
2023 Scope of Work: 
Ms. Kelly stated that the 2023 Scope of Work mirrors the 2022 Scope of Work, and that BDDA Staff will 
follow directions from the BDDA Board. Mr. Ganton moved to approve the 2023 Scope of Work as 
presented, with Ms. Vogt supporting. Unanimously approved. 
 
Recommend Term Renewal for Mr. Decker and Mr. Vogt if they are willing to serve another four-
year term: Both agreed to serve another four-year term. Chairman Jancek moved to approve the 
Recommendation of Staff to Request term Renewals for Mr. Decker and Mr. Vogt, with Mr. Ambs 
supporting. Unanimously approved.  
 
2023 Election of Officers and Term Renewals: 
Ms. Masten offered two options: keep the current slate of Officers for 2023 or open nominations. 
Chairman Jancek moved to approve keeping the current slate of Officers for 2023: Chairman Jancek, 
Vice Chairman Shotwell, Treasurer Hoadley, and Secretary Vogt. Ms. Stewart supported. 
Unanimously approved.  
 
2023 EG/Blackman DDA Management Agreement: 
Ms. Masten shared that the EG/BDDA Management Agreement mirrors last year’s, stating that the 
agreement is for $15,000 per calendar year and that the management agreement is signed by both 
Chairman Jancek and Mr. Rogers, President & CEO of The Enterprise Group. Mr. Vogt moved to 
approve the 2023 EG/Blackman DDA Management Agreement as presented, with Mr. Kinney 
supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote. 
 
2023 BDDA Board Meeting Schedule: 
Chairman Jancek stated that the Blackman DDA will continue to meet on a quarterly basis. He informed 
the Board that a special meeting can be held should there be a need for one. Mr. Hoadley moved to 
approve the 2023 BDDA Board Meeting schedule as presented, with Mr. Ambs supporting. 
Unanimously approved.  
 
Chairman and Board Comments/Updates:  
Chairman Jancek thanked everyone for their service and continued support, and wished the Board and 
Staff a Merry Christmas. 
 
Next Meeting: 
The next Blackman Charter Township DDA Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 8, 
2023 at 7:00 a.m. at the Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:03 a.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Debbie Kelly and Alex Masten, The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc.   



BDDA Invoices for the May 10, 2023 Board Meeting

Invoices PAID in February 2023 Grand Total =  $281,238.98

Vendor Description Amount

Blackman Charter Township Dec 2020 BOR Refund 19.01$             

Boswell, Schultz, Sonnenberg & Arnett Accounting Svcs ‐ 4th qtr 2022 700.00$          

Lester Brothers Salt & Plow McLain Drive 1,375.00$       

Ripstra & Scheppelman DDA Board Mtg 148.60$          

Wolverine Sealcoating Clear sidewalks 260.00$          

2,502.61$       

Invoices PAID in March 2023

Vendor Description Amount

Enterprise Group Semi‐Annual Contract 7,500.00$       

FexEx Postage 66.67$             

Lester Brothers Salt & Plow McLain Drive 2,125.00$       

9,691.67$       

Invoices PAID in April 2023

Vendor Description Amount

Bendzinski & Co. Professional Services 1,000.00$       

Boswell, Schultz,Sonnenberg & Arnett Accounting Svcs ‐ 1st qtr 2023 5,330.00$       

Huntington Bank Bond Payment 261,656.25$ 

Huntington Bank Administrative Fee 250.00$          

Wolverine Sealcoating Clear Sidewalks 260.00$          

268,496.25$ 

Invoices to be paid in May 2023

Vendor Description Amount

Bakers Gas Garbage bags‐Earth Day Cleanup 47.97$             

Harbor Freight Garbage bags‐Earth Day Cleanup 46.88$             

Granger Earth Day Cleanup 453.60$          

548.45$          

































































REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 1/1Page: 05/02/2023 01:46 PM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/23

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORM (ABNORM)
2023

AMENDED BUDGET

2023
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

0.00 (11,501.00)0.00 0.00 (11,501.00)(11,501.00)TAX TRIBUNAL/REFUNDS ORDERED248-000-414.000
56.99 184,952.84 1,988.31 245,047.16 430,000.00 430,000.00 DDA PROPERTY TAXES248-000-440.000
54.84 12,810.03 0.00 15,554.97 28,365.00 28,365.00 FEDERAL GOV'T INTEREST CREDIT248-000-525.200
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT248-000-573.000
36.92 1,577.10 0.00 922.90 2,500.00 2,500.00 INVESTMENT/INTEREST248-000-665.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE248-000-672.000

54.22 220,838.97 1,988.31 261,525.03 482,364.00 482,364.00 Total Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

54.22 220,838.97 1,988.31 261,525.03 482,364.00 482,364.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

27.73 36,700.00 6,580.00 14,080.00 50,780.00 50,780.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES248-728-801.000
0.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 130.00 130.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING248-728-900.000
49.29 3,879.00 260.00 3,770.00 7,649.00 7,649.00 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE248-728-934.000
28.74 165.33 0.00 66.67 232.00 232.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE248-728-955.000

30.48 40,874.33 6,840.00 17,916.67 58,791.00 58,791.00 Total Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 CONSTRUCTION COSTS248-901-970.000

0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL

Dept 906 - BOND PAYMENTS
100.00 0.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 BOND PAYMENTS PRINCIPAL248-906-991.000
54.84 30,187.75 36,656.25 36,656.25 66,844.00 66,844.00 BOND PAYMENT INTEREST248-906-993.000

89.66 30,187.75 261,656.25 261,656.25 291,844.00 291,844.00 Total Dept 906 - BOND PAYMENTS

46.55 321,062.08 268,496.25 279,572.92 600,635.00 600,635.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

15.26 (100,223.11)(266,507.94)(18,047.89)(118,271.00)(118,271.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

46.55 321,062.08 268,496.25 279,572.92 600,635.00 600,635.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
54.22 220,838.97 1,988.31 261,525.03 482,364.00 482,364.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



Fune 248  

Date Description Receipts Disbursements Check # Balance
12/31/2022 1,247,445.16     

1/17/2023 Interest 317.96              1,247,763.12      
2/15/2023 Accounts Payable 2,502.61           1332 1,245,260.51     
2/28/2023 Interest 317.88              1,245,578.39     

3/3/2023 2022 Summer DDA Dist 4,322.85           1,249,901.24     
3/16/2023 2022 Winter DDA Dist 238,736.00       1,488,637.24     
3/21/2023 Accounts Payable 9,691.67           1333 1,478,945.57     
3/31/2023 Interest 287.06              1,479,232.63     

4/5/2023 IRS Treas 310 Tax Ref 15,554.97         1,494,787.60     
4/18/2023 Accounts Payable 268,496.25       1334 1,226,291.35     
4/28/2023 2022 Delq Tax Settlement 1,988.31           1,228,279.66     

1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     
1,228,279.66     

DDA Administrative Fund
2023


	BDDA Meeting Agenda for May 10 2023
	BDDA Minutes 12 14 2022
	BDDA Invoice List for 05.10.23
	Invoices Paid in Feb 2023
	Invoices Paid in Mar 2023
	Invoices Paid in Apr 2023
	Invoice to be paid in May 2023
	Rev & Exp 04.30.23
	248 DDA Admin Fund 2023

